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David Meikle

Regional Strategy and Engagement Officer

Environment Protection Authority Tariergy Yefloury Py L
Gippsland Region Eastern Road
Traralgon, Vic Yallourn Victoria 3825

PO Box 444 Moe Victoria 3825
. Telephone +61 3 5128 2000
cc. Alisha Brown Facsimile +61 3 5128 2200

www.truenergy.com.au
Dear David
TRUenergy Yallourn EPA Licence: EM29213
TRUenergy Yallourn’s Landfill Financial Assurance

Under the reformed EPA 29213 licence condition G6, TRUenergy Yallourn must
maintain a financial assurance calculated in accordance with the EPA method.

In 2006, TRUenergy Yallourn had GHD complete a risk based assessment for the
ash landfill assurance to EPA guideline requirements. A presentation for
consideration by EPA was lodged in March 2007. We are yet to receive EPA advice
on TRUenergy Yallourn’s proposal. In order to address this matter we propose to put
in a Financial Assurance of $2.485M based on this submission from March of 2007
attached for review.

TRUenergy Yallourn is seeking to discuss with the EPA the next steps required to
progress the ash landfill assurance and to confirm assurance requirements for the
TRUenergy Yallourn hard rubbish and asbestos landfills.

Kind Regards,

Ray French

Senior Environment Manager
TRUenergy

Ph (03) 5128 2116

Attached:
e TRUenergy Report for Yallourn Power Station EPA Financial
Assurance proposal February 2007
¢ Financial Assurance Provisions Re: Landfilling of Ash at the
Yallourn Power Station Site presentation
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